
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grants 
DATE:  February 17, 2015   

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 

 
TPSD Grant # 1506 
Grant Source: Fund for Teachers  
Grant Site: Lawhon/Joyner 
Grant Title: START   
Grant Purpose: To visit Italy with GoAhead tours to learn about 

Italian artists in summer of 2015 
Amount Requested: $10,000 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Dr. Eddie Moore  
Action:   Submit Grant 

 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1507 
Grant Source: GEAR UP Mississippi  
Grant Site: Tupelo High School  
Grant Title: GEAR UP Mississippi Extension   
Grant Purpose: Tutorial Services/Extended Year Coordinator  
 Extended from previous grant to include 

tutoring for the 2015/16 school year 
Amount Requested: $9,950 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Dr. Eddie Moore  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 


